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STATE OF FLORIDA 
CoMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EooAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JuhlircS£rfrir£ QInmmizzinn 
December 21,2010 "FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

~AcImiaistrative Parties Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 0 s 'J :3S -o<q.

Floyd R. Self, Esquire DISTRIBUIlON: 
Messer Law Firm 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, Florida 32317 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 090327-TP 

Dear Mr. Self: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document No. 05013-10 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
materiaL 

Sincerely, 

~--~~.~. ~ - ."""\ . ~~V.. 
~AnnCole 

Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Kevin Bloom, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Charles Murphy, Office of the General Counsel 

RECEIVED ~G--C~DATE /-ft,-I{ 

-~ 


CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Ooridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.o.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.o.us
http:http://www.Ooridapsc.com
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 8:43 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090327-TP-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 090327-TP-00002-003.pdf 

Docket Number 090327-TP - Form Number 090327-TP-00002-003 

Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access 
charges of KMC Data LLC, and Hypercube Telecom, LLC. 

Cancel day 1 of a i-day Prehearing Conference - 08/30/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-U:30 a.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/08/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee ­
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/09/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee ­
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

8/11/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 08/11/2010 at 8:41 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Laura King 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090327-TP -- Petition ofDelta Com, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom. Inc. not liable for access charges ofKMC 
Data LLC, and Hypercube Telecom, LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

08/30/2010 

09/08/2010 

09/09/2010 

Cancelled 

Cancelled 

Cancelled 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG 

xl 
ED ISK IGH IBI 

I I I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK IGH I BI ADM 

I 

Commissioners 

SKAGIED GH BI ADM 

I X I 
Remarks: 

A Joint StipUlation for Dismissal has been received. Prehearing and Hearing dates are no longer needed. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090327-TP-00002-003 
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"'.'IId. S.nder. 

From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Monday. August 02.20102:23 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices; Charles Murphy 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 10 AUG -2 PH 2: 29 

Date and Time: 8/2/20102:23:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090327-TP 
Filename 1Path: 0903270rder Denying Motion 07-28-10.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Please issue Order Denying Motion TODAY, 8-2-10. 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 ~o..."--e.d 0 

~llu:J 0 

et'Y\D..\ l-ed 4 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090327 


ADDRESS 
INEMAILCOMPANYPARTY MASTER

CODE ADDRESSNAME COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

matt.feil(liJakerman.com No 

DeltaCom, Inc. 


. Akerman Law Firm (09) 
TX056 jean.houck(liJdeltacom.com No 


Hypercube Telecom, LLC 
 TX590 james.mertz(a;hypercube-Ilc.com No 

Messer Law Firm (09b) 
 fself(aJlawfla.com No 

Printed on 81212010 at 3:58:54 PM 

http:fself(aJlawfla.com
http:james.mertz(a;hypercube-Ilc.com
http:jean.houck(liJdeltacom.com
http:matt.feil(liJakerman.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, August 02,20103:59 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =614352) 

Attachments: 06273-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


8/212010 
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Matilda Sanders tJ20 327- It? 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, July 01,20102:31 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; larry Harris; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/1/20102:26:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090327-TP 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2009\090327\090327 Order Denying Joint Motion 06-30-10 cwm.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Per the lead Attorney, this Order needs to be issued on today's date. i.· ...••.. ,., ...~ 

'o61-ch~ ... 
ORDER DENYING JOINT MOTION' .. 

~'Led 0 
flw.,,' lild 0 

erytOJ~lld y 
-.a. 
0 

J] 
~-;-"1, , . 

C-) 
c: 

c..­
c.: 
r 

O 
IT' 
~-~ 

CJ 
r :r 
f"'l1u" -0:;;:0 U':::r-: -.-: ::Ii: 

(i/Oria :Ross c' 
~? caCommission Deputy Clerk II --­

)Office of the General Counsel c.n 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090327 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

I 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (09) 
• DeltaCom, Inc. 

Hypercube Telecom, LLC 
Messer Law Firm (09b) 

TX056 
TX590 

matt.feil@akerman.com 
jean.houck(Q)deltacom.com 
james.mertz@hypercube-Ilc.com 
fself@lawfla.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 7/1/2010 at 4: 10:27 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, July 01.20104:13 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 869002) 

Attachments: 05434-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 

71112010 
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Matilda Sanders PS~-fQ-Q3SS-PCQ_ 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 9:21 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; larry Harris; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/4/20109:16:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090327·TP 
Filename I Path: 1:\2009\090327\090327 Ord Grtg Jt Mtn & 2nd Ord Modifying Procedure 06-02-10 cwm.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

--" 
C> 
t...0 c:: 

C-:r Z
0::: IL{ ,-:­ ~ f"'I'1 :::: 
:::::0 el? 

:::lC::D
A~/) :x 

c 
'2'""­(i/Oria :Ross ~ 

Commission Deputy Clerk II w 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090327 

r---­ ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

r---:--:­
• Akerman Law Firm (09) matt. feil@3akerman.com 

i 
DIRECTORY 

. No 

loeltaCom, Inc. TX056 jean.houck@deltacom.com No 
H~ercube Telecom, LLC TX590 james. mertz@hypercube-Ilc.com No 
Messer Law Firm(09b) fself@lawfla.com No 

Printed on 6/4/2010 at 3:39:44 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =550790) 


Attachments: 04653-10.pdf 


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


6/4/2010 




1 eLK Ollle'a' FII'ng****5/7/2010 10:05 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanden; 1/se.- IQ - blot' -fC£> ..:rP 
r~' 

~From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Cr ' 
Gloria Ross FIE c!\ ,~: 
Friday, May 07, 201010:05 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; larry Harris; Adam Teitzr1GrHAY - i AM 10: it it 
Order I Notice Submitted 

COl1MISSIOH51712010 10:02:00 AM 
090327-TP CLERK 
1:\2009\090327\090327 Ord Modifying Procedure 04-30-10 cwm.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

r"-"-'''l\\_'-~ 

" '·'1 

ORDER MODIFYING PROCEDURE itslh ',;<,<'<,,'?' 

. 

'~'·: .. 1"'t"'''':''· .,. ~).. 

<• 
...'.••-•.• "-_••.•/""'.."..... )1\."".'.- "'"' """ 

06~'3'-"- c::.. ..01....J 
'. ....... -'" :
. 

o 
o 

{itOria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090327 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

Akerman Law Firm (09) matt.feil@akerman.com No 
DeltaCom, Inc. TX056 jean.houck@deltacom.com No 
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 james.mertz@hypercube-llc.com No 
Messer Law Firm (09b) fself@lawfla.com No 

Printed on 51712010 at 3;44:41 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 3:45 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =879424) 

Attachments: 03828-10.pdf 

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

5/7/2010 
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Diamond Williams 00)0321 
From: Katie Ely 

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 8:17 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090327-TP-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 090327-TP-00002-002.pdf 

Docket Number 090327-TP - Form Number 090327-TP-00002-002 

Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access charges 
of KMC Data LLC, and Hypercube Telecom, LLC. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 08/30/2010 ­
9:30 a.m.-ll:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/08/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/09/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

412912010 
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

4/29/2010 




Case Scheduling/ReschedulinJ! Advice 
Last Revised 04/29/2010 at 8:15 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar i Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
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

Docket Number: 090327-TP -- Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access charges ofKMC 
Data LLC, and Hypercube Telecom, LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

08/30/2010 

0910812010 

09/09/2010 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ST 

I I I X 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

I~LIAG ED SK KL 

Exam. 

ST 

xl 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

AG ED ISK KL I IADM 

Ix I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ADMST 

Remarks: Order No. PSC-IO-0245-PCO-TP issued 4/20110 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090327-TP-00002-002 
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Matilda Sanders f~- kP - () ;).1{£- 9;0 - Ye t8Qa~7-re 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 201011:23 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Adam Teltzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/20/201011:21:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090327-TP ...... :vFilename 1Path: 1:\2009\090327\090327 OEP 4·7·10 cwm.doc 0 rr. 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

r- ~ '0 
'- J :;:;0 !"l'Cl '--' 
:J,: .c.:::.

0-..,­ Q rn 
r-~ '" r-'l

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE me;:, y:::0 ' 
~~ ~ -r-l 

0 -0 
Z -.. (f)

z:- ()
N 

~",-eo\ 0 

~O:\ \-ed 0 

err..o.:., \ed '-I 

{ilOria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

--- .... ---.~.. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090327 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
: Akerman Law Firm (09) matt.feil@akerman.com No 

DeltaCom, Inc. TX056 jean.houck@ldeltacom.com No 
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 iames.mertz@hypercube-llc.com No 
Messer Law Firm (09b) fself@lawfla.com No 

Printed on 4/20/20 I 0 at 3: 15 :05 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 3:20 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 840915) 

Attachments: 03038-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the PubliC Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4/20/2010 




el.K OffIcla' Flllng****4120/2010 11:24 AM ***** 1 

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
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OQffiZ1w 
Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 4:12 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090327-TP-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090327-TP-00001-002.pdf 

Docket Number 090327-TP - Form Number 090327-TP-00001-002 

Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access 
charges of KMC Data LLC, and Hypercube Telecom, LLC. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a i-day Informal Meeting - 04/0112010 - 3:15 p.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

3/29/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 03/26/2010 at 4:10 p.m. Page 1 of1 

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 

Staff Contact - Charles Murphy Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Klement 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Stevens 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090327-TP -- Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access charges ofKMC 
Data LLC, and Hypercube Telecom, LLC. 

Public Information Officer 

1. Schedule Information 

Location 1Room TimeNew Date Former Date Event 

Tallahassee / G-382D 3:15 p. - 5:00p.0410112010Informal Meeting 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer I 

! AG 

Commissioners 

ED SK KL ST ADM 

Commissioners 

AG ED KL STSK ADM 

X 


Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1sT 

II X I I I I I I I I 

Hearing StaffIl Commissioners 
I 

Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090327-TP-0000I-002 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Notice Type: 


{i/Oria Ross 

Gloria Ross 
Thursday, March 25, 20109:28 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

3/25/20109:25:00 AM 
090327-TP 
1:\2009\090327\090327 Notice of Informal Mtg 04-01-10 cwm.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

-Co.-~-e.s::\ () 

~·lle.J () 
e~\\.d t.t 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090327 

I ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTERNAME i CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY
I 
• Akerman Law Firm (09) matt.feil(wakerman.com No 
: DeltaCom, Inc. TX056 No 
, Hypercube Telecom, LLC 

jean.houck(wdeltacom.com 
TX590 james.mertz@lhypercube-lIc.com No 

I Messer Law Firm (09b) fself@llawfla.com No 

Printed on 3/25/2010 at 4:51:58 PM 

mailto:fself@llawfla.com
mailto:james.mertz@lhypercube-lIc.com
http:jean.houck(wdeltacom.com
http:matt.feil(wakerman.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 20104:52 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =197466) 

Attachments: 02119-10.pdf 

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


3/2512010 
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Matilda Sanders ?SC - ID ·0057) - Pc..o ..TP OCto.?:t,:J tIP 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, January 20,201010:44 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

1/20/2010 10:40:00 AM 
090327-TP 

Filename 1Path: 1:\2009\090327\090327 Procedural Ord Granting DeltaCom's 10-23 & 12-14-09 Motions cwm.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING DELTACOM, INC. 'S OCTOBER 23, 2009. MOTION 
TO AMEND PETITION AND DECEMBER 14, 2009, MOTION TO SET DATE 
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DOCUMENT NO. ~~()~
D1S1RlBU110N,: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090327 


PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Senterfitt 
DeltaCom, Inc. 
Hypercube Telecom, LLC 
Messer Law Firm (09b) 

TX056 
TX590 

matt. fei!@akerman.com 
jean.houck@deltacom.eom 
james.mertz@hypercube-Ile.eom 
fselfla.lawfla.eom 

! No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 1/20/2010 at 12:23: 18 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday. January 20.201012:24 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =444920) 

Attachments: 00469-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1120/2010 
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Katie Ely Q~031.,1 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Mary Macko 

Monday, December 21,20094:23 PM 

Katie Ely 

New Advice Form 090327-TP-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090327-TP-00001-001.pdf 

Docket Number 090327-TP - Form Number 090327-TP-00001-001 

Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access 
charges of KMC Data LLC, and Hypercube Telecom, LLC. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 01/20/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmimstrative_parties-CODSumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 0 s1?>5.oct 
DISTRIBUTION: 

12/2112009 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/2112009 at 4:22 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Argenziano General Counsel 
Commissioner Skop Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Klement Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Charles Murphy 

Docket Number: 090327-TP -- Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access charges ofKMC 
Data LLC, and Hypercube Telecom, LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event 

Informal Meeting 

Former Date New Date 

01/20/2010 

Location / Room 

Tallahassee / G-382D 

Time 

10:00 a. - 11 :30 a. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearine; 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL CT ED AG SK IKL 

X I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners 
Officer 

CT CT 

Remarks: ITelephonic Issue ID meeting - Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090327-TP-0000I-001 



1 eLK ORlelal Filing****12/18/2009 9:05 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,s Ort.0 327 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Notice Type: 


{ilOria Ross 

Gloria Ross 
Friday, December 18, 2009 9:05 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

12/18/20099:02:00 AM 
090327-TP 
1:\2009\090327\090327 Notice of Issue ID Mtg 01-20-10 cwm.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

NOTICE OF ISSUE IDENTIFICATION MEETING 
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OOCUMENTNO. (J573S'Q~ 
DISTRIBUTION: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090327 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Senterfitt matt.fei I@akerman.com No 
DeltaCom, Inc. TX056 jean.houck@deltacom.com No 
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 james.mertz@hypercube-lIc.com No 
Messer Law Firm (09b) fself@lawfla.com No 

Printed on 12/18/2009 at 9:43: 16 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 9:44 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 076466) 

Attachments: 12053-09.pdf 

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


12118/2009 
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Matilda Sanders IYJtJ2r.L7 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Notice Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, November 04,200912:42 PM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Charles Murphy; Tlmisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

11/4/200912:39:00 PM 
090327-TP 
1:\2009\090327\090327 Issue-ID-CANCELLA TION 11-20-09 cwm.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

CANCELLATION OF ISSUE 10 MEETING 
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ElfAdmlnistradve 0 Parties 0 Conswner 
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

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com No 
DeltaCom, Inc. TX056 jean.houck@deltacom.com No 
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 james.mertz@hypercube-llc.com No 
Messer Law Firm (09b) fself@lawfla.com No 

Printed on 11/412009 at 1 :24:25 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 1 :25 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email II) =638122) 

Attachments: 11108-09.pdf 

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


111412009 




Dorothy Menasc o 

From : Charles Murptl y 

Sent: Friday. October 23 . 2009 8.17 AM 

To: Doroth y Menasco 

Subject: RE. dockl' l tille 

yes tha nks . 

Page 1 of2 

___O_~03~L 

FPSe,ClK-CORRESPONDENCE 
£Admlnlstrattve_PlrtIIt_Conlumer 
DOCUMENT NO. C'S\3~ -09 
DISTRIBUTION: 

from: Dorothy MEOllasco 
Sent: Thursday, October' 22,20093:32 Pfvl 
To: Charles Murphy 
Subject: RE: docket title 

In CM S Ihere &c sC'vcra l ("b" as ~hown bel"v,,·. Weiu";l need 10 cOtl fiml Ihat Hypercube, I.LC shLJu ld bc' r'<:rllovcd rmtn thi s list ofUIJiilics. 

General Title Progmods 

~ -, .-~-

- '; Docket 090327-TP - I Tolal Party uf Rut:ord Hites) I.-":',.'~' ..l'". ~~ ~ 

Qocl<el # / Count [ 1 of 'I 

Staff Commissioners Events Documents Utilities Parties Comments Notify 

DocketJJ.tilities ________________________________________________--, 

CODE NAME 


T X056 
 DeltaCom , Inc. :I!S 
D CS90 Hypercube Telecom, LLC 


Hypel'Cube , LLC 

C Data LLC 


~ 

Company Code: 


Company Name: 


lnsert Delete MeD Info~~ 

~ancel 

Item(s): 4 Order: Name · Direction: Ascending 

from: Charles ~1 11rp lly 

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 3: 25 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE : docket LI tle 



Page 2 of2 

not sure I understand question let's talk tomorrow. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 3:03 PM 
To: Charles Murphy 
Subject: FW: docket title 

Charlie. we have updated the docket title as requested belm,\'. I just want to confirm that they should also be removed from the utilities section. I'm 
thinking they should, but I want to confirm rather than assllming. 

From: Charles Murphy 
Sent: Monday, October 19, 20093:46 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: docket title 

Thanks Ann 

Dorothy, will you take the parent company the bracketed name below [Hypercube, LLC] out of the docket title in accordance with the order referenced below? 

In rc; Petition of DcltaColll, Inc. ior ordel' determining DeltaColl1. Inc. 110t liable for access charges of K;VIC Data LLC, [llypercube, LLC! and Hypercube 
Telecom, LLC 

Thanks, Charlie 

._---_.__._._----_.._------­
From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 2:53 PM 
To: Charles Murphy 
Subject: RE: docket title 

It would appear to be appropriate; however. we can not change a docket title without staff's instructions. If you would like the docket title changed, please e-mail Dorothy 
with your instructions and she will take care of it for you. 

From: Charles Murphy 
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 1:58 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: docket title 

Hi Ann, 

Do we need to change the docket title in light of order no 
ORDER :-.10. PSC-09-0633-PCO-TP issued in Dt\ 090327" 

Charlie 

10/23/2009 




1 eLK Official FIling ****10/20/2009 10:19 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 6q b 6d:J. 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 9:33 AM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/20/20099:30:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090327-TP 
Filename I Path: 1:\2009\090327\090327 Notice of Issue 10 Mtg 11-20-09.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF ISSUE IDENTIFICATION MEETING 

l{- {VvtQ~ 
o VYlQl 

\.0 
iT. 

c; n 
e 0(j~ rCAK 
0 :u 

c --I !l"'!(""')3: N <13: em- in 
;::otf) 

::x;:UJ :J> Q
- :z i 

0 -n --,
Z cf5N C)-oJ

~,CLK-CORRES~NDENCE 
r&Administnmve 0 Parties 0 Consumer 
OOcUMENT NO. Cl:Si '"35- D~ 
DISTRIBUTION: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090327 


PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Senterfitt matt. feil@akerman.com No 
DeltaCom, Inc. TX056 jean. houck@deltacom.com No 

i Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 iames.mertz@hypercube-llc.com No 
Messer Law Firm (09i» 

-- '------­
f<:€'.lffn)~f1a.com No 

Printed on 10/20/2009 at 11:31 :54 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 11 :33 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 897404) 

Attachments: 10699-09.pdf 

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


10/20/2009 
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Matilda Sande,s esc .; 05 - 0 (J,lf'f -'Pep -)f 	 oJo3~7 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 4:31 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

IIfB rr:Date and Time: 9/22/2009 4:25:00 PM en 0Docket Number: 090327-TP 	 CJ 
a ca n"'lFilename 1Path: 1:\2009\090327\090327 Ord Granting Unopposed Motion 09-21-09 cwm.doc ("")3: N <Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 	 ,'3: N m
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


PARTY 
NAME 

P ARTICIP A TI

COMPANY 
CODE 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

SYSTEM 
RESSES FOR DOCKET 090327 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Senterfitt 
DeltaCom, Inc. 
Hypercube Telecom LLC 

TX056 
TX590 

matt.feil@}akerman.com 
iean.houck@}deltacom.com 
james.mertz@hYQeTcube-llc.com 

No 
No 
No 

Messer Law Firm (09b) fself@lawfla.coIT} No 

Printed on 912312009 at)) :20:51 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 11 :21 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =172556) 

Attachments: 09794-09.pdf 

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


9/2312009 
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Matilda Sanders ~&c..-Oj =o{,33 -eea -If WQ3k7 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, September 17.20099:38 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/17120099:35:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090327-TP 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2009\090327\090327 Ord Granting Mtn to Dismiss without Prejudice 09-11-09 cwm.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO DISMISS WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
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

! Messer Law Firm {09b} 

TX056 
TX590 

matt.feil@akerman.com 
jean.houck@deltacom.com 
james.mertz@hypercube-lIc.com 
fself@lawfla.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 9/17/2009 at 2:34:36 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 2:35 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 079664) 

Attachments: 09660-09.pdf 

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


9117/2009 




1 eLK OffIcla' FlIlng****71112009 2:30 I'M ***** 

Matilda Sanders ~5C - 6i -oL{7?- Peo -7C octo3Z] 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2009 2:30 PM RECEIVE[}-FPSCTo: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 09 JUt - I PH 3: 09 
Date and Time: 7/1/20092:25:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090327-TP COMMISSION 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2009\090327\090327_order granting temp stay of proceedings.doc CLERK 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING DELTACOM'S STIPULATED MOTION FOR TEMPORARY STAY OF PROCEEDINGS 
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

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com No i 

DeltaCom, Inc. TX056 jean.houck@deltacom.com No 
Hypercube Telecom LLC TX590 james.mertz@hypercube-llc.com No 

Printed on 7/212009 at 11 :49:00 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, July 02. 2009 11 :49 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =144050) 

Attachments: 06672-09.pdf 

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


7/2/2009 




COMMISSIONERS: 
M A T T ~ W  M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA P o w  EDGAR 
KATRINA .I. MCMW 
NANCY AROENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
June 08,2009 

Merman Law Firm 
Matthew Feil 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 090327-TP 

Dear Mr. Feil: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining 
DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access charges of KMC Data LLC, Hypercube, LLC and Hypercube 
Telecom, LLC., which was filed in this office on June 5, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Lfmediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. , .~. 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Recor~ 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090327-TP Date Docketed: 06/05/2009 Title: 	 Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom, 
Inc. not liable for access charges of KMC Data LLC, Hypercube, 
LLC and Hypercube Telecom, LLC. 

Company: 	 DeltaCom, Inc. 
Hypercube Telecom, LLC 
Hypercube, LLC l~SC, .. CORRESPONDENCE 
KMC Data LLC AAdmin~s~r£tive_,P:l!lr~_Consumer 

DOCUl'/iENT NO. f:25 736'-6!1 
Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: DlST!UBUnON: ._.___ 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF (RCP) SGA sse 
(UO" indicates OPR) x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module AI9 :WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

lIT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assianments •FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Sectlon 3 Chairman Completes 	 Asslgnments are as follows: 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff W Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counli~] 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel 

I 

- 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

- Hearing Officer(s) 	 Prehearlng Offi cer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I r I T I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor COmmlssioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk~ 

Docket No. 090327-TP Date Docketed: 06/0512009 Title: 	 Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom, 
Inc. not liable for access charges of KMC Data llC, Hypercube, 
llC and Hypercube Telecom, llC. 

Company: 	 DeltaCom, Inc. 
Hypercube Telecom, llC 
Hypercube, llC 
KMC Data llC 

Official Filing Date: 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF (RCP) SGA ssc 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A19 IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

,IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments ,FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6170 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff K Bloom, l King [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

I. Response to Petition Due NONE 06/30/2009 
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 08/05/2009 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

staff Counsel C Murphy, T Brooks 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. ~14. 
15. 
16. 

i 17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 

Full Commission 33. 
Hearing Examiner 34. 

,35. 
Date filed with elK: 06/1812009 , 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 

~Commission Panel -Staff- -

Commissioners 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT IEDI MM IAGI SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

Prehearing 0fficer 

Approved: 

Date: 06/1812009' 
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Case Assignment and Scheduljng Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
" 	 ~ 

Section 1 Office of Commission Cler. 

Docket No.090327-TP Date Docketed: 06/05/2009 Title: 	 Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom. 
Inc. not liable for access charges of KMC Data LLC, Hypercube, 

Company: DeltaCom. Inc. 
Hypercube Telecom. 
Hypercube. LLC 
KMC Data LLC 

LLC 

LLC and Hypercube Telecom, LLC. 

Official Filing Date: _____ 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 

Expiration: 

ADM ClK 
I 

in 10 workdays. 

ECR GCl 
x 

PIF (Rep) SGA 
x 

Time Schedule 

SSC 

Program Module A19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff K Bloom, L King Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

11/09/2009 09/14/2009l. Company Response to Motion to Dismiss 
1 ' 092. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Murphy, T Brooks 8. 
9. 

10. 
11.OCRs 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32 • 
Full Commission .,LCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/0112009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. I 
40. I I 

Sectlon 3 - Chalr~n Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng Off'lcer s Prehearin Officer( ) 
Commissioners 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

I 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT SK 
X 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/0112009\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 12/2112009 at 4:22 p.m. Page 1 0(1 

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

Docket Number: 090327-TP -- Petition ofDelta Com, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access charges ofKMC 
Data LLC, and Hypercube Telecom, LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event IF.·~ Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 0112012010 Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 11:30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearine 

Officers 


ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

CT ED AG SK KL 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

~----~~----~~----~-4 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

Prehearing Commissioners
Officer 

CT 

Commissioners 

CT I ED lAG ISK IKL ADM 

I I Ix I 

Remarks: Telephonic Issue ID meeting - Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 090327-TP-0000I-001 



--- Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

~ Section 1 	- Office of Commission Cler. 

Oocket No. 090327-TP Date Docketed: 06/05/2009 Title: 	 Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom, 
Inc. not liable for access charges of KMC Data llC, and 
Hypercube Telecom, llC. 

Company: 	 DeltaCom, Inc. 
Hypercube Telecom, llC 
KMC Data llC 

Official Filing Date: 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("on indicates OPR) I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff K Bloom, l King Current CASR revision level 

I. Informal Conference (Staff) 
2. Close Oocket or Revise CASR 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Murphy, T Brooks 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 

: 15. 
16. 
17. 
lS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner' Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date fil ed with ClK: 09/0112009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect,on 3 - Cha,rman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 

Previous Current 

NONE 01/20/2010 
11/09/2009 06/01/2010 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All Kl 

x 

Commissioners 

CT Kl 

Approved: 
Date: 

ADM 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/26/2010 at 4:10 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office ofChairman Nancy Argenziano 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Charles Murphy 

Docket Number: 090327-TP -- Petition of DeltaCom. Inc. for order detennining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access charges ofK.MC 
Data LLC, and Hypercube Telecom, LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event IFormer Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 04/0112010 Tallahassee / G-382D 3: 15 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 

Officers 


Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

I'
AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

KL ADMAG ED SK ST 

Remarks: Infonnal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090327-TP-0000I-002 

-------- ....--~-.. 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduline Advice 

Last Revised 03/26/2010 at 4:10 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel Commissioner Skop 

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

Informal Meeting 04/0112010 Tallahassee 1G-382D 3:15 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearine 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

AGIED SK IKL 1sT 

I I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

i
Staff i Commissioners Hearing 

Exam. 
Staff 

ALL lAG ED ISK KL ST 

I I X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 
Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090327-TP-0000I-002 



- Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora .. age ~ OT ~-Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090327-TP Date Docketed: 06/05/2009 

Company: DeltaCom, Inc. 
Hypercube Telecom, LLC 

Title: Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. 
Inc. not liable for access 
Hypercube Telecom, LLC. 

for order determining DeltaCom, 
charges of KMC Data LLC, and 

KMC Data LLC 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A19 · WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff K Bloom, L King [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 04/01/20101. Informal Meeting 
06/01/201011/09/20092. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Coun!!el C Murphy. T Brooks 8, 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
B. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. I 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended ass'ignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: n. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...x.. Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner' Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/01/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 ff' ( ) Prehearlng 0ff'lcerlcer s 

I 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

I ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I X I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssl0ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/01/2009\ C S.~~ assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 04/2912010 at 8:15 a.m. Page 1 of1 

Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop 

To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel 

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

Docket Number: 090327-TP -- Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order detennining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access charges ofKMC 
Data LLC, and Hypercube Telecom, LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

08/3012010 

09/0812010 

09/09/2010 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. ­ 5 :00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL AGIED SK KL 1ST 

X I I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

<;:TSK iKLED ADMAGI 

I 

Remarks: Order No. PSC-1O-0245-PCO-TP issued 4120/10 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090327-TP-00002-002 



- -
Case Scbeduline/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 04/29/2010 at 8:15 a.m. Page 1 ofl 

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

ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

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

AG ED SK IKI ST ADM 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

AG 

Commissioners 

ST 

Commissioners 

ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Remarks: Order No. PSC-IO-0245-PCO-TP issued 4/20/10 

PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090327-TP-00002-002 



,-~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1-Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 

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

Official Filing 'Date: 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff K Bloom, J Gowen, l King ~ Current CASR revision level 

1. Modified Order Establishing Procedure 
2. Direct Testimony & Exhibits 
3. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits 
4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing 
5. Prehearing Statements 
6. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing & Hearing 
7. Discovery Actions Complete 

Staff Counsel C Murphy, T Brooks 8. Prehearing 
l Harris 9. Transcript of Prehearinq Due (Expedited) 

10. 1,1......;",., (09/A-9/10) 
11. Transcript of Hearing Due 

OCRs 12. Revised CASR Due 
13. Bril'!f.;; Dul'! 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date fil ed with ClK: 05/07/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Previous Current 

SAME 05/07/2010 
SAME 06/04/2010 
SAME 07/09/2010 
SAME OS/03/2010 
SAME OS/10/2010 
SAME OS/13/2010 
SAME 08/25'/2010 
SAME 08/30/2010 
SAME 09/03/2010 
SAME 09/0S12010 
SAME 09/23/2010 
SAME 10/25/2010 
SAME 10/25/2010 

I 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All 

I
AG 

I
ED I SK I Kl I ST 

X I I I 

- Hearlng Off'lcer ( s) 	 Prehearing 0f ficer 
Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I X I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora ..age ~ OT ~ 

--... .­
Section 1 - Off'ice of Commission Clerl 

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

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 
x x 

Time Schedule 
Program Module A19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION, 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT mE RECORDS SECTION: (BSO) 413-6110 

OPR Staff K Bloom, J Gowen, L King ~ Current CASR revision level 

1. Modified Order Establishing Procedure 
2. Direct Testimony & Exhibits 
3. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits 
4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearinq &Hearinq 
5. Prehearing Statements 
6. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing & Hearing 
7. Discovery Actions Complete 

Staff Counsel C Murphy, T Brooks 8. Prehearing 
L Harris 9. Transcript of Prehearinq Due (Expedited) 

10. JlearlnaC09/8-Q/1O) 
11. Transcript of Hearing Due 

OCRs 12. Revised CASR Due 
13. Rripfc; nul' 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recol1l!lended ass'iqnments for heari nq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...x.. COl1ll1i ssion Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 05/07/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0 fficer(s) hPre earlng 0ff'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0l1ll11SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
06/04/2010 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

Dates 

Current 

05/07/2010 
06/15/2010 
07/09/2010 
08/03/2010 
08/10/2010 
08/13/2010 
08/25/2010 
08/30/2010 
09/03/2010 
09/0812010 
09/23/2010 
10/25/2010 
1012512010 

COl1ll1issioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I Cl I C2 
X I I I I I 

COl1ll1issioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Cl I C2 

I I X I I 

Where one COl1ll1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full COl1ll1ission decides the case. 

05/07/2010 ' 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 08/1112010 at 8:41 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Prehearing Conference 08/30/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Hearing 09/08/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 09/09/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

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

AG ED SK GH BI ADM 

X 

ADMAG ED SK GH BI 

Remarks: 

A Joint Stipulation for Dismissal has been received. Prehearing and Hearing dates are no longer needed. 

PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090327-TP-00002-003 



Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/11/2010 at 8:41 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis 

Commission Clerk Commissioner Brise 
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

Docket Number: 090327-TP -- Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access charges of KMC 
Data LLC, and Hypercube Telecom, LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 08/30/2010 Cancelled ITallahassee 1E-148 9:30a. 1 1 .'''''\ 

Hearing 09/08/2010 Cancelled 

Hearing 09/09/2010 Cancelled 

~'11 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

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

ED SK GH BI ADM 

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

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Cler 

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

Referred to: ADM APA elK EeR Gel PIF (RAD) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x I x 

Section 2 	- OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignment~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff K Bloom, J Gowen Current CASR revision level 

L Kina M lona 
1. Modified Order Establishina Procedure 
2. Prehearing Statements 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Murphy, L Harris 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commi ssion ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 05/07/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 
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